UPON THE MINUTES, RECORDING, PUBLICATION, AND TRANSMISSION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE WHEREAS, THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA ("School Board"), has made the following determinations:



- Section 1001.36(2), Florida Statutes, provides that the school board of any district may make any change that it deems necessary in the boundaries of any school board member residence area of the district in odd numbered years, subject to certain procedural, recording, and publication requirements.
- Section 1001.36(1), Florida Statutes, provides that district school board member residence areas shall be, as nearly as practicable, equal in population.
- The 2020 Census has been completed and reflects that Palm Beach County has experienced extensive population growth.
- 4. The 2020 Census population estimates received by the School Board indicate that existing School Board member residence areas contain significant variations in population.
- 5. The School Board considered and approved redistricting criteria at a Board meeting on August 18, 2021. At a Workshop on October 6, 2021, the Board reviewed a scenario recommended by staff, "Scenario 2021," and requested several changes to the scenario. Staff brought back a revised scenario for approval on November 3, 2021. Following the Board's review of the second scenario, the Board posted a map depicting the recommended scenario on the District's website and solicited additional public input via email and at the public meeting scheduled for December 8, 2021.
- Notice of a December 8, 2021 public meeting to consider the additional public input and adopt new School Board member residence areas was posted on the District's website.
- 7. The School Board, at its December 8, 2021 meeting, adopted changes to School Board member residence areas as reflected in Exhibit "A" and depicted on the map attached as Exhibit "B" which are, by reference, made a part hereof. The member residence areas are identified by 2020 U.S. Census Blocks extrapolated from Exhibit "A" and depicted on the map in Exhibit "B".
- 8. Following a motion and second to adopt this Resolution, by majority vote of the School Board, determined that the boundaries of the School Board member residence areas should be changed as reflected in Exhibit "A" and depicted on the map in Exhibit "B".

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, as follows:

- A. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.
- B. The boundaries of the School Board member residence areas for The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida, be, and they are hereby, changed as reflected in Exhibit "A" and depicted on the map in Exhibit "B" that are attached to and made a part of this Resolution. All previous resolutions adopting or identifying school board member residence areas are hereby repealed and replaced in their entirety.
- C. In accordance with Section 1001.36(3), Florida Statutes, the Superintendent of Schools, as ex officio Secretary of the School Board, is hereby directed:
- (1) To cause this Resolution to be spread upon the minutes of the School Board;
- (2) To record this Resolution in the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court in and for Palm Beach County, Florida;
- (3) To publish this Resolution at least once in a newspaper published in The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida, within 30 days from the date of adoption; and
- (4) To transmit certified copies of this Resolution to the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections and the Florida Department of State.
- D. This Resolution shall become effective on the date of adoption. PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED in regular session, with a quorum present and voting, this 8th day of December 2021.

